
Nonnye Grant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Collin Roehner on behalf of Records Clerk 
Tuesday, January 10, 2017 11:54 AM 
Nonnye Grant 
FW: Doc. No 00135-17 /Placid Lakes Utilities 
psccoorespondence152017 .pdf 

From: Pam Brewer [mailto:pambrewer@embarqmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 11:46 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Doc. No 00135-17/Piacid Lakes Utilities 
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Public Service Commission 
January 5, 20 I 7 

Dear Subscriber: 

Your name appears on one or more of tH Florida Public Service Commission's publication 

mailing lists for notice of scheduled cv nts in electric, gas, water, wastewater, and/or 

telecommunications matters before the Commission. The Commission is required, pursuant to 

Sect ion 283.55, Florida Statutes, to purge 01.1r mailing list biennially. 

Please complete the fo1m below and confirm your desire to continue receiving notices (which are 

also available on our website at www.floridapsc.com). v/Jtl-f(J v WI).. 1q3 

Name: Business Name: 

Mailing Address: E-mail Address: 

4te> u.JA~h,~ion 6htcl. ~vJ 
lPf-t. ~I AOO } r: L 3 3 ? s;;._ 

(> AYr\bl'~ ~e.mh~trtvwti l~ CJ>m 

\ 

Telephone No. 

0 r would like to receive notices of scheduled events in ·bard copy. 

~ I would like to receive electronic notices of scheduled events. 

0 I DO NOTwish to receive notices of scheduled events. 

Please indicate which items you wish to receive: 

Notice of 

Completed by: 

()()Workshop 
(f.) Rulemaking 
()() Hearing 

Industry 

\ 

Date: 

( ) Electric 
( ) Gas 
()<)Water 
('f.) Wastewater 

Telecommunications 

Please reply to Clcrk@psc.state.fl.us, or by U.S. mail. Failure to respond by April 30, 201 7, will 

result in automatic purging from our notice mail ing list. Your cooperation is appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

[i~/Jottav cSr~~ OP1-~D-Il 
Carlotta S. Stauffer 
Commission Clerk 

C.\PITAL CIRCLE OFFICE C ENTER • 2540 Sn UMAIW OAK BOULEY AltO • TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmntl \'t Action I •~fjUal OpJlOrlunley Employer 

PSC Website: hup:lfwww.Oorldapsc.com lnlerncl E-mail: coniHcl@psc.slalc.n.us 




